L'hevra

Lewis Bil Company, Inc.
Jobher
PO Box 1282
Gainesville, FL 32602
. + (352] 375-3293
G ' (352) 371-8264 Fax

Dite: * SepionBer 14, 2005 Y

To: City of Gainesville ,
Frances Powell, Senior Buyer * |

From: Lewis Qil Co, Inc.
Sally Baker, Controller
7
RE:  Second Extension to Agreement for Fuel Management Services

Item #1: '
Per our contract, October 1, 2005 will be the beginning of our 5™ year renewal whereas the

fuel pumps and Gasboy monitoring system will become the property of the City of
Gainesville. Lewis Oil Co,, Inc. will provide the City with a bill of sale for $1.00. The City
will be responsible for any tangible taxes and insurance. Lewis Oil Co., Inc. will continue
basic maintenance of the pumps and Gasboy system per the conty act. Otiginal pricing was
set to cover costs of the fuel pumps and monitoring system. Pricing listed below reflects
monitoring inventory, placing orders, freight and markup. '

$ 062 plus applicable taxes based on OPIS average =

Ttem #2:

Pricing will continue for Gainesville Police Department as in original bid.
Itern #3:

Not used

Lewis Oil Co., Inc. will wotk with the City to monitor the regulations involving Ultra Low
Sulphur Diese] and with the City to ensute compliance City will pay for pump out and
cleaning of tanks before initial delivery of Ultra Low Sulphur Diesel,

Ce: Milton R. Reid,
Fleet Directoz




